City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, October 5, 2022
5:00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Tonya Burns, Chairperson, Ward 6
Judy Priestley, Vice Chairperson, Ward 4

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Ladel Lewis, Ward 2
Quincy Murphy, Ward 3 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Allie Herkenroder, Ward 7 Dennis Pfeiffer, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final October 5, 2022

ROLL CALL

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), two (2) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual council
response is limited to two minutes.

SPECIAL ORDERS
220399 Special Order/Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS)/Pension Fund
Contribution

A Special Order as requested by Finance Chairperson Burns to discuss the
Municipal Employees' Retirement System (MERS) and the pension fund
contribution for two rounds of five minutes each per Councilperson,

220422 Special Order/W.T. Stevens
A Special Order as requested by Finance Chairperson Burns to discuss W.T.
Stevens.

220423 Special Order/House of Esther
A Special Order as requested by Finance Chairperson Burns to discuss House of
Esther.

RESOLUTIONS

220425 Additional Funding/Clark Commons 1, LDHA/Choice Neighborhoods

Initiative/Blight’/Housing/American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funding

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to make funding available in the amount
of $2,000,000.00 for gap financing to Clark Commons |Il, LDHA, for the Clark
Commons development underway as part of the City's Choice Neighborhoods

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 10/3/2022



FINANCE COMMITTEE

Meeting Agenda - Final QOctober 5, 2022

220426

220427

220428

220429

220430

Initiative. Before funds are distributed, the city's ARPA administration, compliance
and implementation firm shall review and ensure compliance with the latest U.S.
Department of Treasury final rules. Funds will be paid from the American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) Fund (287).

Deere Credit Services, Inc./Two (2) Lease-End Buyouts/410L Backhoes

Resolution resolving that the Division of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, is hereby authorized to do issue a Purchase Order to Deere
Credit Services, Inc., for the lease-end buyout (purchase) of two (2) 410L
backhoes, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $135,045.98, as requested by Fleet
[Fleet/Central Garage Rentals Fund Acct. No. 661-229.000-977.000.]

Contract/Wade Trim, inc./Construction Engineering Services/Saginaw Street Bricks

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to enter into a contract with Wade Trim, inc. for construction
engineering services for reconstruction of the Saginaw Street bricks, as requested
by DPW, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $829,680.00 {Major Street Fund Acct.
No. 202-450.202-801.000).

CO#1/Great Lakes Tree Experts/Lakewood Drive Urban Forestry Project

Resolution resolving that the Division of Purchases & Supplies, upon City Council's
approval, is hereby authorized to issue a [change order to the] Purchase Order to
Great Lakes Tree Experts for the Lakewood Drive Urban Forestry project, as
requested by Streets, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $9,700.00, for a total
contract amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $104,700.00 [Local Streets Tree Maintenance
Fund Acct. No. 203-449,215-801.000.

CO#1/Contract/L. D'Agostini & Sons, Inc./Secondary Water Source Pipeline

Resolution resolving that the Division of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, is hereby authorized to issue Change Order No. 1 to L.
D'Agostini & Sons, Inc., in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $205,000.00, as
requested by DPW [FEPA18WIIN-1 Fund Acct. No 496-536.801-802.068].

CO#4/Contract/Extend Contract/Rowe Professional Services Co./Comprehensive
Zoning Services

Resolution resolving that city officials, upon City Council's approval, are authorized
to do all things necessary to enter into Change Order #4 to Contract 20-044 with
Rowe Professional Services Co. until June 30, 2023, and to add $80,000.00 to
continue their provision of comprehensive zoning services, for a total contract
amount of $260,000.00, as requested by Planning & Development [Planning &
Development Medical Marijuana Compliance Professional Services Acct. No.
101-703.000-801.000 = $50,000.00 and Kellogg Economic and Community
Development Grant Acct. No. 296-737.861-801.000 = $30,000.00.]

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 10/3/2022



FINANCE COMMITTEE

Meeting Agenda - Final October 5, 2022

220431

220432

220433

CO#1/Agreement/City of Flint/County of Genesee/Flint Holding Facility Operation

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are to do all things necessary
to issue Change Order No. 1 to Genesee County, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED
$200,000.00, for a total revised contract amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $2,758,516.00
[General Fund Professional Services Acct. No. 101-302.205-801.000.]

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Parks & Recreation

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to complete a budget amendment to
move $200,000.00 from OFAEC-2021 [296-737.310-963.000] to the Parks &
Recreation Fund [208-931.101-699.000] and appropriate it in the Parks and
Recreation operating budget.

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Parks & Recreation/St. Johns Memorial
Park Project

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to do all things necessary to complete a budget amendment to
transfer $250,000.00 from the General Fund [101-966.000-995.000] to the Parks &
Recreation Fund [208-931.101-699.000] and appropriate it in the Parks and
Recreation fund.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 10/3/2022



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO.:

£T-5
PRESENTED: il 200
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $2 MILLION FROM THE
CATEGORY OF BLIGHT/HOUSING TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO CLARK COMMONS 11l LDHA
AS PART OF THE CHOICE NEIGHBORHOODS INITIATIVE
NECESSARY TO RESPOND TO THE NEGATIVE IMPACTS OF THE PANDEMIC

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, the City of Flint is a duly created and validly existing political subdivision of the State of Michigan under
the Constitution and laws of the state of Michigan; and

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2021, the President of the United States of America signed into law the "American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021, also known as House Resolution 1319, an Act approved by the Congress of the United
States, and which authorized the Treasury of the United States to disburse certain funds to local governments,
including the City of Flint, which could be used for specific and defined purposes; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, the City of Flint wishes to exercise its right
to extend and disseminate assistance to impacted households tied to specific criteria, as authorized by the Act, to
assist citizens who may have been impacted financially by the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the Administration recommends funding be provided, as indicated in the Mayor's American Rescue
Plan Act Recovery Plan presented to Council on June 14, 2022, $2,000,000 for gap financing to be made available
to the Clark Commons project in order to cover cost increases brought about as a result of the COVID-19
Pandemic; and

THEREFORE, BE IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to
make funding available in the amount of $2,000,000 for gap financing to Clark Commons IHi, LDHA for the Clark
Commons development underway as part of the City’s Choice Neighborhoods Initiative. Before funds are
distributed, the City of Flint's ARPA administration, compliance, and implementation firm shall review and ensure
compliance with the latest US Department of the Treasury final rules. Funds will be paid from the American
Rescue Plan Act fund (287).

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APROVED AS TO FINANCE:
P Reobert TE Wididan

Setlian feoriBep 14, Jo22 FLOTEST Bobery ) 30 0E LR AT

William Kim Robert] .F.Widigan

City Attorney Chief Financial Officer

FOR CITY OF FLINT: CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWARDS
Z0VIE [ EDWARDS f9ap 14, 7001 1514 L

Clyde Edwards Flint City Council
City Administrator

37




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 3/12/22
BID/PROPOSAL# n/fa

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $2
MILLION FROM THE CATEGORY OF BLIGHT/HOUSING TO BE MADE AVAILABLE TO CLARK COMMONS
Il LDHA AS PART OF THE CHOICE NEIGHBORHOODS INITIATIVE NECESSARY TO RESPOND TO THE
NEGATIVE IMPACTS OF THE PANDEMIC

PREPARED BY: Suzanne Wilcox, Director, Department of Planning and Deveiopment

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

City residents have been impacted financially by the Pandemic. Therefore, in accordance with the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021, the City of Flint wishes to exercise its right to utilize ARPA funds to extend and
disseminate assistance to Impacted Households tied to specific criteria, as autharized by the Act, to assist
citizens who may have been impacted financially by the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic.

Clark Commaons is a multi-unit, mixed income housing development underway in the neighborhood bounded by
Mary St. on the north, Fifth Avenue on the south, Saginaw St. on the east, and ML King on the west. HUD
created the Choice Neighborhoods Initiative (CNI) to help communities revitalize distressed public housing and
improve conditions in the surrounding neighborhood using three core goals: 1.) Housing - transform distressed
public and assisted housing into energy efficient, mixed-income housing that is physically and financially viabie
over the long term; 2.} People ~ support positive outcomes for families who live in target development and the
surrounding neighborhoods, and 3.} Neighborhood — transform distressed neighborhood into livable, mixed-
income neighborhoods with access to well-functioning services.

This recommendation for funding is proposed to provide gap financing for the project, which has sustained
construction cost increases, labor increases, interest rate increases, and additional remediation costs as a
result of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Funding for gap financing for Clark Commons will come from account #287-752.701-801.000 in the amount of
$2,000,000. This funding leverages multiple other funding sources, including funding proposed from MSHDA
LIHTC equity, Housing Trust Funds, subordinate loans from COF CNI, HOME, and Brownfield, additional CNI
funds, the Flint Housing Commission, and developer equity.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the account listed below. This project is included in the
Mayor's American Rescue Plan Act Recovery Plan, presented to Council on june 14, 2022. Fundraising is
ongoing to complete this project, proposed to be completed in the fall of 2024.

Jennier Roan




CITY OF FLINT

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO C} IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Accounf Number | Code Amount
287-752.701-801.000 |FUDST-CSLFRF $2,000,000
FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL $2,000,000
PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES D NO [] REQUISITION NO:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES NO @ |
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} 2 YEARS - Vendors to be identified based
upon bids received.

WHEN APPLICABLE, iF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: {This will depend on the term of the bid proposal) n/a

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [X] APPROVED [ ] NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: 2‘*‘%‘[ Y2 Director, Dept of Planning and Dev.

' ) (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

Compliance with latest U.S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds Final Rule

Robert T.F. Widigan

Robert J.f widigan (Sep 27,9027 15:34 LT
Robhert L.F. Widigan
Chief Financial Officer




BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED:

0cT ~ 5 2022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO DEERE CREDIT FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASES

WHEREAS, The City of Flint Fleet Division has participated in lease/purchase agreements as part of
the fleet maintenance and replacement program for heavy equipment. The Fleet Division has two
{2} 4101 backhoe leases that have now reached maturity and are currently being utilized, one by
the Water Department and the Other by the DPW, Streets Division, and cannot quickly be replaced.

WHEREAS, The City of Flint Fleet Division is recommending the City of Flint exercise its option to
purchase both pieces of equipment and issue a Purchase Order to Deere Credit, Inc. in the total

amount not to exceed $135,045.98.

Funding is to come fram the following account(s):

Account Number Account Name/ Grant Code Amount
661-229.000-977.000 Equipment $135,045.98
FY2023 GRAND TOTAL $135,045.98

IT iS RESOLVED, that the Division of Purchases and Supplies is hereby authorized to issue a Purchase
Order to Deere Credit Inc. for the lease-end buyout {purchase) of two 410L backhoes in an FY23
{07/01/22-06/30/23) amount not to exceed $135,045.98.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
7 MJ—-—

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Raéerﬁ_ F y 0

thllam Kim, Csty Attcrney

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
CLY D EDWAEDS

Robert J.F Wldfgan, Chlef Financial Officer

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Clyde Edwards Clty Admm:strator

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

5 L, 3 3 .. :
SR L i

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager




‘J!\;"’.h‘,
@ CITY OF FLINT

STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 9/15/2022
BID/PROPOSAL#H

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: John Deere heavy equipment - fease buyout

PREPARED BY Aaron Cottrell, Fipet Services
{Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME: Deere Credit, Inc. f John Deere Financial

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

This will cover payments will be for the end-of-lease buyout payments on one backhoe and one front-end
loader. Both pieces of equipment are in sufficientty good condition to warrant retention rather than
replacement. Currently, new equipment purchases are also showing extended delivery delays.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: $135,045.98

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
3331 Equipment 661-229.000-977.000 $135,045.98
FY23 GRAND TOTAL $135,045.98

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES [X] NO {] REQUISITION NO: 230606196

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Aaron Cottrell Date: _September 19, 2022




e
@ CITY OF FLINT

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES ] NO [
{If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOQUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: ({This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1 5115 045 64

BUDGET YEAR 2 ¢

BUDGET YEAR 3 ¢

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ | NOTAPPROVED

Digitally signed by Aaron R. Cottrell
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Am R‘ W Date: 2022.09.19 13:29:37 -04'00"

{Aaron R. Cottrell, Fleet Administrator)

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SIGN




., - _é"'i oy
3 ‘

R

R
Rl SR S

170230.]

SUBMISSION NO.: L FV4 o2 1.1
PRESENTED: N-0§-Joi"]

svorren: RTAB =417

RESOLUTION TO ATS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT
FOR LEASING OF THREF BACKHOES

BY TIE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

(Bid 170000660}

RESOLUTION

The Fleet Depariment is requesting to Iease three (3) backhoe loaders, two (2) to be used by the
Street Maintenance Division and one (1) to be used by Water Service Center; and -

AIS Construction Equipment, 56555 Pontiac Tr., New Hudson, MI has submitted a cost to lease
said equipment throngh John Deere Financial, 6400 NW 26% St., Johnston, IA for a five year period based on a State
of Michigan MiDeal contract # 07187700090, The funding to lease this equipment will come from the following
account number: 661-451.100-940.000 based on the fallowing dollar allocation of each piece of equipment:

¢ Equipment No. of Units ‘ No. of Payments Total Payment
{Anrually)
Backhoe Loader 1 5 $12,886.36
Backhoc Loader 1 5 513,327.32
Backhoe Loader 1 5 $13,235.53
Total Annual Payment $39,449.71

; and

IT I$ RESOLVED, that the Proper City Officials, vpon City Council’s approval, are hereby
authérized io order three (3) backhoe loaders through AIS Constractior Equipment and enter into a five year lease(s)
agreement with John Deere Financial for an amount not to exceed $39,449.71 annually for five years. (Fleet/Central
Garage Fund) $39,449.71 FY17; $39,449.71 pending adoption of FY13; $39,449.71 pending adoption of FY'19;

£39,449.71 pending adoption of FY20; $39,449.71 pending adoption of FY21

APPROYED AS TO FINANCE:

a Agi_ﬁ,jg‘p 51'2 ?géé
41' avid Sabuda, Chiel Financial Officer

RECEIVERSHIF TRANSITION ADVISORY BOARD:

Kerry Nelson, Codned President
- ADOPTED BY THE

PRESENTED ¥0 GTY covmiaiL . RECEIVERSHIP TRANSITION
5-08-2017 | ADVISORY BOARD JUNE 14,
Tt ADOPTER BY CITY COumQL: H 2017

5-08-%0 1]



JOHN DEERE ORIGINAL INVOICE

FINANCIAL
Invoice Date 09/07/2022
Page 1 of 2
Invoice Number 0063090
CITY OF FLINT
PO BOX 248

FLINT M1 48501-0246

DID YOU KNOW!

Log on to MyJDFAccount.com for secure and TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $68,508.17
confidentia access to your Jehn Deere Financial ) o
account. BDue Date 10/19/22
QUESTIONS?
&h Visitusonline:  MyJDFAccount.com
v, Caflus: 1-800-488-8732
LEASE ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Lease Maturity Date 10/19/2022
Lessee's Reference Number 0063030

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
Your lease Information is now available 24/7 at MyJDF Account.com. Make payments view your account information and more!

Every dishonored check received will result in a fee of $20 or in an amount not to exceed the highest amount permitted by state law.

A 4 Detach and returm the bultom remiftance portion with your payment in an enclosed snveliope V

P.Q Box 6600 CITY OF FLINT
JOHN DEERE Johnston, IA 50131-6600 Account Number : 030-0063090-007
FINANCIAL USA = -

CITY OF FLINT
PO BOX 246
FLINT MI 48501-0246

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Due Date

Amount
Enclosed $

$68,608.17
10119722

Please include account number and make check payable to:

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
PO BOX 650215
DALLAS, TX 75265-0215



@ JOHN DEERE
FINANCIAL

LEASE ACCOUNT INFORMATION

ORIGINAL INVOICE

Invoice Date

Invoice Number
Reference Number
CITY OF FLINT

PO BOX 246

FLINT M1 48501-0246

09/07/2022
Page 2 of 2

0063090
22.003953

Account Number  030-0063080-007
Lease Maturity Date 10/19/2022
Serial Number(s} 1704 HOLXAHF3 18950

Description
Purchase Price
Remaining Payments
Fees

Property Tax

Sates Tax

Current Total Amount Due
Prue Date

Amount Due
$66,512.00
$0.00
50.00
$2.096.17
50060
$68,608.17
10:19722



JOHN DEERE

ORIGINAL INVOICE
FINANCIAL
Invoice Date 09/07/20:22
Page 1 of 2
Invoice Number 0063090
CITY OF FLINT
PO BOX 248
FLINT MI 48501-0246
DID YOU KNOW!
Log on to MyJOFAccount.com for secure and TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $66.437.81
confidential access to your John Deere Financial e
account. Due Date 10/19/22
QUESTIONS?
:g}:} Visit us online: MyJDFAccount.com
{. Catl us: 1-800-488-8732
LEASE ACCOUNT INFORMATION
Lease Maturity Date 10/19/2022
l.essee's Reference Number 0063000
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
Your lsase Information is now available 24/7 at MyJDFAgcount.com. Make payments view your account information and more!
Every dishonored check received will result in a fee of $20 or in an amount not to exceed the highest amount permitted by state law.
v Oetacs and return the bottum remiltance pation with your payment in 89 enchsed envelope A 4
P.O Box 6600 CITY OF FLINT
@ JOHN DEERE Johnston, 1A 50131-6600 Account Number : 030-0063090-806
FINANCIAL USA
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $66,437.81
Due Date 10119122
Amount
Enclosed $ .

CITY OF FLINT
PO BOX 246
FLINT MI48501-0246

Please include account number and make check payabla to:

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
PO BOX 650215
DALLAS, TX 75265-0215



@ JOHN DEERE
FINANCIAL

LEASE ACCOUNT INFORMATION

ORIGINAL INVOICE

Invoice Date

Invoice Number
Reference Number
CITY OF FLINT

PO BOX 248

FLINT Mi 48501-0246

09/07/2022
Page 2 of 2

0063090
22-003953

Account Numher 036-0063090-006
Lease Maturity Date 10/19/2022
Serial Numbaer(s) ITO410L X CHF318895

Description
Purchase Price
Remaining Payments
Fees

Property Tax

Sales Tax

Current Total Amount Due
Due Bate

Amount Due
564 .405.86
$0.00
50.60
$2.031.95
50.00

$66,437.81
10:19:22



PROPOSAL #23000509
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: QCT - 5 2072

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO WADE TRIM, INC. FOR SAGINAW STREET CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

SERVICES

WHEREAS, The Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited proposals for Saginaw Street Construction
Engineering Services for the reconstruction of historical Saginaw Street bricks from Court Street to
the Flint River per the request of the Department of Public Works.

WHEREAS, The Department of Public Works is requesting the contract for these services be
awarded to the bidder with the highest score, Wade Trim, Inc. for an overall contract amount not

to exceed $829,680.00.

Funding is to come from the following account(s):

Account Number Account Name/ Grant Code Amount
202-450.202-801.000 Professional Services $829,680.00
FY2023 GRAND TOTAL $829,680.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to enter into a contract
with Wade Trim, Inc. for the Construction Engineering (CE) Services for reconstruction of the

Saginaw Street bricks for an
{07/01/22-06/30/23).

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
W/M&-—-—

R Sen 272

APPROVED AS TO EINANCE:
1t LE Widigar

overall total not-to-exceed $829,680.00 for FY23

William Kim, City Attorney

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:
CLYDE [ EDWARDS
CLYDE B LDGARDS (Sip 27 2000 1744

e

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

T SR L peditg

Lauren Rowiey, Purchasing Manager

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Robert 1.F Widigan, Chief Financial Officer




Clyde Edwards

CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN City Administrator
Department of Public Works Michas! J Brown
Transportation Division Director
Rodney McGaha
Sheldon Neeley Director
Mayor
September 22, 2022
TO: Lauren Rowley

Purchasing Manager

A
FROM: Rodney McGaha, Director ’&““
Department of Transportation

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION — SAGINAW ST. CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES (CE),
PROPOSAIL #23-509

We have carefully reviewed the proposals received for the Saginaw Street Construction Engineering {CE) Services. |
am recommending the bidder with the highest score, Wade Trim, Inc., be awarded the proposal in the amount not
to exceed $829,680.00. Requisition 23-6341 has been pre-encumbered and the scoring sheet has been attached to
the requisition.

If you have any questions ar concerns, feel free to give me a call at ext. 2803.

C: Mark Adas, City Engineer

Signature:

Smctrgy M SR Sem 2l

Email: rmcgaha@cityofflint.com

TCITY HALL, 1101 8, BAGINAW STREET, FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502  {810) Y66.7135 Fax (B10) 766.7240 *




Wade ¥rim, Inc.
§55 S, Saginaw Street » Suite 201 + flint, MI 48502
810.235.2555 » www . wadetrim.com

Saginaw Street Construction Engineering Services

Proposal #23000509
Fee Proposal
September 13, 2022

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES

fee Breakdown hy Category

Task 001 Project Management & Contract Administration
Fee = $168,520.00

Task 002 Progress Reporting & Website Maintenance
Fee = $8,800.00

Task 003 Construction Inspection & Testing
Fee = $568,360.00

Task 004 Survey and Staking
Fee = $48,800.00

Task 005 Contract Closeout
Fee = $35,200.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED BASE FEE = $829,680.00

The costs above indicate the fixed fee estimates, including all related costs, for the tasks
outlined in the submitted work plan. Breakdowns for labor hour by employee, applied
overhead, direct costs, subiconsultant costs, and applied fixed fee will be provided upon
request, as necessary, Estimated Base Fee assumed for project duration of 52 weeks with
inspection covering 60 hours per week as stated in RFP.



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: 00T - 52022

ADOPTED:

PROPOSAL #22000707
BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TQO GREAT LAKES TREE EXPERTS FOR URBAN FORESTRY, LAKEWOOD DR. CHANGE
ORDER

WHEREAS, The Division of Purchases & Supplies solicited bids for Urban Forestry for a three year
period, in which multiple vendors were awarded to keep up with the City’'s urban forestry demands
{tree trimming, emergency tree removals, etc.). On Aug 10, 2021, City Counci! approved resolution
#210352 awarding Great Lakes Tree Experts a yearly purchase order not to exceed and annual
amount of $95,000.00 for FY22, FY23 and FY24.

WHEREAS, The City of Flint Department of Public Works, Streets Division, is requesting additional
funding for Great Lakes Tree Service for an urban forestry project on Lakewood Dr. where it has
become overgrown with vegetation and trees, resulting in limited visibility making the area
dangerous.

WHEREAS, Quotes for this Lakewood Dr. project were solicited from current Urban Forestry

vendors contracted with the City, and Great Lakes Tree Service provided the lowest quote at
$9,700.00.

Funding is to come from the following account(s):

Account Number Account Name/ Grant Code Amount
203-449,215-801.000 Tree Maintenance $9,700.00
FY2023 GRAND TOTAL $104,700.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Division of Purchases and Supplies is hereby authorized to issue a Purchase
Order to Great Lakes Tree Service for the Lakewood Dr. Urban Forestry project in an amount not
to exceed $9,700.00, for an overall FY23 (07/01/22-06/30/23) contract amount not to exceed
$104,700.00,

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
: 4&&7——— Raéerﬁ LE. Wa)mm _
Wllham Kim, Cltv Attomey Robertj F Wldigan, Ch;ef Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
CL,VDE D EDWAEDS
o SR 2 LT

Clyde £dwards, Clty Administrator



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED:

ADOPTED:

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

Pt sdeng

Lauren Rowliey, Purchasing Manager



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: September 27, 2022
BID/PROPOSALY  22.707

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Lakewood Dr. tree trimming
PREPARED BY Kathryn Neumann for Michael J. Brown, Director of Public Works

VENDOR NAME: Great Lakes Tree Experts

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

responsible for tree trimmings and removals in the City of Flint. Quotes were solicited from all three
current vendors and Great Lakes Tree Experts was the low bid. Lakewood Dr. is dangerously
overgrown with low lying vegetation and trees. Visibility is very limited. This has created a
dangerous situation for drivers, as this drive is on a curve and needs to be taken care of as soon as
possible.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the accounts listed below.,

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
203 Tree Maintenance 449.215-801.000 $9,700.00
FY23 GRAND TOTAL $9,700.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES Nno [} REQUISITION NO: 230006337

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: )d,f'{\/ ) 2 P Date: 0” bl/}_ﬂ—

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ NoO []

OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining): None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELE;\CT}: - D NOT APPROVED

< Yy o
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: % ‘mwww _______

"/ Michael 1. Brown, Director of Public Works



89/19/22, 10:02 AM City of Flint Mait - Lakewood Dr. - Tree Service Quotes

H [
= ma i‘ Heather Griffin <hgritfin@ecityoffiinl.conm>

Lakewood Dr. - Tree Service Quotes
4 messages

Heather Griffin <hqriffin@cyofflint.corm>
To: Rod McGaha <mogaha@cityoffiinl.com>

Rod,
I 'have attached tha twa quolas that we received for the Lakawood Or arsa discussed. Tha Burd quate was informally provdad so 1 did ask for a mose formal quote to be provided defining the work beir
Here is the infarmat quate from Great Lakes Tree Service.

wo Groat Lakes Trae  pe o
. L et

Attached you will find J&M's. and JB's quoles

New we hava to decide if we are golng lo use tha curren! ree budge! which witl run through the FY 23' budget, and if wa run into a bind ask for rmora money io be alloecated to the account from ganaral
avenue fo take,

It tooks like GLTE is the cheapest.

Thank you.

Healhar

;-!ealhsr Griffin, VWasle Sarvices Coordinator
City of Flint - DPW

1101 5, Saginaw St.

Fhnl, MI 48502

Business Phone: {819)766-7135 axt 2605

Mobila Phone:  {810M423-7197
Facsimile {810)766-7249

Confidential Notce

This g-mail massage, mciuding any attachmenis s fer the sole

use of lhe inlendad recipient /s) and may coniain confidentiat and pavideged informat oa

Any unauthorized review, use. disclosure or distribution is prohibited # you are not the inlended

recipient, please comtact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy ali copias of the origina- message.

2 attachments

~3 Lakewood Dr Quote « JBs pdt
- BaK

<} J&M Reviced Lakewood Dr Quets [1).docx
=5 asK

Rod McGaha <mmcgaha@cityoffint.com> Fri. Jul 15, 2022 al 1:06 PM
To: Heather Griffin <hgrifin@cityofiint.com=

Thanks Heather,

What are the olher oplions?
{Quoted {est hxddant

https:/mai.google.com/mailfu/0/ 7ik=e2a6f02dfodview=ptdsearch=all§permthid=thread-a%3Ar39441 3040969967 1988&simpi=msg-a%3Ar-424543195... 112



JB'S TREE AND YARD SERVICE

JB's Tree & Yard Service

5320 Smith Dr. City of Fiint Accounts Payable
Flushing, M1. 48433 F.O. Box 248 Flint MI. 48501-0248
810-230-2700 PO # 22-004139

810-659-2500

ihstreeservicestigmail.com

07/08/2022 Lakewood Dr Project  Estimate

To remove 65 to 70 marked trees in a row from the 14,000.00
north & south sides of Lakewood Dr. Between

Livingston & Pewanaga, No stumps,

Remove all trees under 3" diameter and

underbrush to increase visibility and safety,

All wood and debris haul off of site,

Total 14,000.00

Thank You!

JB’s Tree and Yard Service - “We'll 60 Out on the Limb for You™



CONTRACTUAL BID

J & M TREE SERVICE

4618 MiLTON DR
FLINT, MICHIGAN 48507
PHONE (B10) 2383234 FAX (810) 7436338

Earrest@.ImtreeserviceB85.comcastbiznet wwwjmtreeservice.com
July 15, 2022

Genesee CD Forestry
Email: gencdtrees@macd.org

Re: Tree work @ Lakewood Dr between E. Livingston & Pewanaga Place for ROW (right-of-
way) work on both sides of Lakewood Dr.

Remove the larger trees marked with neon green paint.

Remove trees smaller than 3 inches in diameter to improve visibility.

Leave the 1 tree that is marked with white paint.

Leave all stumps.

Remove all low line vegetation from the ROW area (brambles, bushes, shrubs, and the like)
(NOTE: ROW is 60 ft long, which means 30 feet each direction form center of street)

There is a Flint Golf Course fence that is near or on the ROW. Any vegetation of the Club side
will not be removed.

Clear any obstructions (guard rails, utility poles, etc) of underlying vegetation.

Includes removal of all wood and brush we cut.

Total bid: § 90,000.00

Please return a signed copy of the bid and we will schedule the work to be done.

We are licensed and fully insured, submitted upon request. Thank you for the opportunity to
submit a bid. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the
number listed above,

Thank you,
Forrest “ Mike” Spitzer,
Owner- J&M Tree Service



Clyds Edwards

CITY OF FLINT, MICHIGAN City Admintstrator
Department of Public Works Micthast J Browwn
Transportation Division Okectar
John H. Daly, I
Sheldon Neeley Director
Mayor
July 18, 2021
TO: Lauren Rowley
Purchasing Manager

FROM: John H. Daly, I §‘

Director of Tran tion
SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION - URBAN FORESTRY SERVICES, PROPOSAL 22-707

A commitiee was formed in Transportation that carefully reviewed the bids for the Urban Forestry
Services. Out of the five bids received, Right Tres Service was disqualtfied becauss of several
reasons. First and foremost, they are located cut of state, then they did not relum our phone calls
requesting additionat information and ws were unable to confirm non-schedided (i.e. emergency)
sarvice. We are, therefore, recommending a spiit bid batween the folowing vendors: J & M Tree
Service; Great Lakes Tree Experts LLC; Owen Tree Senvice, Inc. and JB's Tres & Yard Service.

White waiting for the resolutions to be approved by Council, we are requesting an emergency
purchase order in the amount of $20,000 each to J & M Tree Service (req. 22-4749) and Great
Lakes Tree Experts {req. 22-4750).

Listed below is a summary for each vendor:

J & M Tree Service - $95,000 (includes $20,000 emergency), Requisition 21-4375

Great Lakes Tree Experts - $95,000 (inchides $20,000 emergency), Requisition 21-4373
J8's Tree & Yard Service - $85,000, Requisition 21-4376

Owen Tree Service - $85,000, Requisition 22-4803

Total amount for tree timming contracts is $360,000.00. We are also requesting the same
amount for FY23 and FY24. All supporting documentation (including scoring sheets and staff
reviews) have beon atiached to the requisitions. Because there is a budget amendment that wi
be going to Counc at the same tme as the Urban Forestry resokitions, some of the requisitions
have nol bsen pre-encumbered.

If you have any questions or concems, pleass do not hesitale 1o give me a calt at ext. 2802.




RESOLUTION NO.: Q/ 0 5

PRESENTED: AUG - 4 207

AUG 10 2021

ADOPTED:

PROPOSAL #22000707

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO GREAT LAKES TREE EXPERTS FOR URBAN FORESTRY SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Street division is responsible for maintaining trees in the Right-of-Ways (ROW),
including the removat of dead trees and regular tree trimming. The Purchasing division solicited
bids for urban forestry services and received five bids. The Department of Public Works
recommends the award for urban forestry services is split between four lowest responsive bidders,
including awarding Great Lakes Tree Experts in the amount of $55,000 for FY2022, F¥2023, and
FY2024, totaling $285,000. Of the $95,000 for FY2022, the Purchasing division has issued 3
purchase order for $20,000 for emergency purposes until the resofution could be approved by City
Council.

| Account Number Account Name Amount
202-449.215-801.000 Professional Services |  $30,000.000
203-449.215-801.000 Professional Services 65,000.000
FY2022 GRAND TOTAL|  $95,000.00

iT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter
into a contract with Great Lakes Tree Experts for urban forestry services for the amount of
$95,000.00 per vear for FY2022, FY2023, and FY2024, pending the adoption of the FY2623 and
FY2024 budgets, for a total of $285,000.00.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

R ela Wheeler dul 2+ 2070 12 13 EDT %%

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Qfficer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVD Lﬁowﬁ . 0 Q
CLYDE P EPWARDS

CYLE SFDANGS0 e duds BRI

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

F RS- § ]

Jennifer Ryan, Deputy Finance Director

PRI S




PROPQOSAL #20000562
BY THE CiTY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION NO.:

L

PRESENTED: (] 2022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTIONTO L. D’'AGOSTINI & SONS, INC., CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE

SECONDARY WATER SOURCE PIPELINE

WHEREAS, On May 11, 2020, Flint City Council approved Resolution #200161 to enter into a
contract agreement with L. D'Agostini & Sons, Inc. for construction on the Secondary Water Source

Pipeline project in an total contract amount not to exceed $14,725,899.33,

WHEREAS, Additional scope of services are required for Control Station #2 including replacement
of valves and adjustment to flanged valves to fit within the control station. This change order cost
is not to exceed $205,000.00 for a total contract price not to exceed $14,930,899.33.

Funding is to come from the following account(s):

Account Number Account Name/ Grant Code Amount
496-536.801-802.068 FEPA 18WIIN-1 $205,000.00
FY2023 TOTAL $205,000.00

fT IS RESOLVED, that the Division of Purchases & Supplies is hereby authorized to issue a Change
Order to L. D’Agostini & Sons, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $205,000.00 for FY23 (07/01/22-
06/30/23) for an overall contract total not to exceed $14,930,899.33.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
o

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Robert 1.E Wil

T pen
RV

William Kim, City Attorney

FOR THE CIiTY OF FLINT:
CLYDE D EDWARDS
CLVBE 0 EDVARDS (Sep 17, 10630 10006

£o

Robert J.F Widigan, Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

VAR Ll .

Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager




@ CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: September 16, 2022
BID/PROPOSAL#

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution Authorizing Appropriate City Officials to Enter Into a Change
Order#l Contract with L. D’Agostini & Sons , Inc

PREPARED BY: Yolanda Gray, Department of Public Works Accounting Supervisor

VENDOR NAME: L. D'Agositni & Sons, inc

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

On May 11, 2020 Flint City Council approved Resolution $200161 to enter into a contract agreement
with L. D’Agostini &Sons, Inc,, for construction on the Secondary Water Source Pipeline project in an
amount not to exceed $14,725,899.33 for a total contract price not to exceed. Additional scope of
services are required for Control Station #2: replacement of valves and adjustment to flanged valves to
fit within the control station. The total cost is not to exceed $205,000.00 with a total contract price not
to exceed $14,930,899.33. Funding is available in account 496-536.801-802.068 FEPA 18WIIN-1.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO [ | IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Code Amount
496 Secondary Water Source | 496-536.801-802,068 | FEPA18WIIN-1 $205,000.00
FY23 GRAND TOTAL $205,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?  YES = NO [ REQL/(S)ITION NO:
,’” ]

ACCOUNTING APPROVALZ

/
]

; : k\ "
_ oy
éﬂq &/ ‘;__) } ‘f“"_\g . Date: ﬁoz ¢ Ll

WILL YOUR DEPARTMEN ; EED A CONTRACT? m NO []
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) Existing contract

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [X] APPROVED [ ] NOTAPPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

{PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)



Section 00 6363
Change Order |

Date of issuance: __September 14, 2022 Effective Date: September 14, 2022

Project: Secondary Water Supply
Contract: COF1068F (20-015)
Contractor: L. D'Agostini & Sons, Inc.

Change Order No.:
Prepared hy: Wade Trim, Inc

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

This Change Order is to account for additional Work added to the Contract for work to be completed at
Control Station #2.

Aftachments: (List documents supporting change):

A. Control Station #2 Pricing, Control Station #2 Exploratory Digging — This work include additional
scope of work that was needed once work starled at CS #2 and replace the 4 valves around Control
Station #2. The existing valves do not operate as originaily noted and need repiacement to be able

to control flows from GLWA Water Supply.

B. Make adjustments to flanged valves to fit withing control station #02. These were provided by the

COF but needed field fitting to tie onto pipe.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME

Original Contract Price:
$14,725,899.33

Original Contract Times:
0O Working Days M Calendar Days
Substantial Completion (date): 2/6/2021
Ready for final payment (date): 4/17/2021

Decrease from previously approved Change
Order No. 01,02,03:;
($16,939.41)

Increase from previously approved
Change Orders No. 03:
Substantiat completion (days): 78
Ready for final payment (days): 99

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:
$14,708,953.49

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (date): 5/5/2021
Ready for final payment (date): 7/22/2021

Increase of this Change Order:
$205,000

Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days): 232
Ready for final payment (days): 313

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:
$14,913,953.49

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (date): 12/23/2021
Ready for final payment (date): 5/31/2022

PREPARED BY:

By:

Engineer [Authorized Signature)

Date:

ACCEPTED:

By:

re) Controctor (Authorized Signature)

Date:

Date: Q/Z_é/zﬂ’z-z-

CHANGE ORDER FORM

006363-1

COF106801F



Date: 9/13/2022

City of Flint

Mike Brown- DPW Director
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI. 48502

Jason Martin- Construction Manager
555 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI. 48502

Re: Change Request Summary

Mike,/ Jason, below are summaries for the total change requests. I tried to organize these in
groups to be a little clearer. This is an informal summarization, hopefully this will assist in the
understanding and explanation of them. Please review and let me know if you need more
clarification. I can also come by tomorrow morning to discuss if needed

1* set of Change requests are due to differing site conditions-

* 4,5, &6 constituted site conditions that required additional or change in work, unforeseen
conditions.

* No. 8 was created to gain a credit. CS-2 was in the works and the credit gained from this
work was more than the cost. Credit was allocated in CR #2 and put back in CR #3 for
the added work for CS-2.

Summary of Change Requests

i dition Ch ues
4 Change Proposal for Electrical Line Relocation  § 21,900.00
5 Change Proposal for DSC at 3 drain crossings b 34,353.88
6 Change Proposal for pipe bend changes 5 31,249.38
8 Re-routing water main Old Coldwater Rd. $ 76,026.70
Total Change request § 163,529.96

27d set of change requests constitute work added to contract. These are separated for
location and clarification.

* 2A- (C5-2 Exterior Work, Bulk of Change Requests and reason going over original
contract.

Page | 1 Change Request Summerization letter



©  Work consisted of replacing 4 existing exterior Valves going into C5-2

* installing approximately 200 LF of 36” DIP,

* Installing 60” Line Stop between new Vault and CS-2
Installing 4 New Valves

*

2 M] Wedge Valves provided by LDS

2 Flange Butterfly Valves provided by the City

* 4 welded connections

L ]

* Finishing Duct bank from New Chemical Feed building into CS-2

2- 36"
1- 727
1- 60"

* Installing copper line from New Vault to CS-2

» Completing Mechanical connections from new Chemical building to

CS-2
*

Copper connections
6” DIP connections

Summary of CS-2 Change Requests

Exterior Work
1 Change Proposal for Exploratory at CS2 5 19,068.36
G CS-2 Exterior Work $  741,773.83
10 Flange BF Valves Rehab- City Provided 3 58,502.59
14 Interior Copper line hook ups $ 6,414.62
13 1" Copper line- Vault to contrel station 2- Interior $ 6,140.68
Added
20 Hook up 6" Line in CS-2 $ 3,245.51
19 Duct Bank-CS-2 ) 12,470.47
Total CS-2 Change Requests $ 847.616.06
¢ 2B- Frances Road Vault and Connection-
o 2,16, & 17- Genesee County requirements
o 18- GLWA requirement
Summary of Frances Rd. Vault
Frances Road Vault Werk

2 Change Proposal for Francis Road Tap Connection 5 46,492.28
16 24" PSV Solenoids L3 1,985.46
17 DB Fiber Connection $ 4,604.25
18 GLWA Panel b3 8,456.28
Total Frances Road § 61,538.27

Page | 2 Change Reguest Summerization letter




e 2C- Work added at the City of Flint WTP

o Spur Gear was added to the 36” Wedge Tap Valve so Flint Valve truck could
reach from Surface

o Actuator was added to the Butterfly Valve in the new Vault with the feeders
* Controlled from new Chemical feed Building
*  Terminations at C5-2
¢ Change existing CS-2 Panel form analog to digital
* Sump Line added to discharge water from New Flint Vault

Summary of Flint WTP Yard Change Requests

lim Work
7 Change Proposal for 36" spur gearing b 17,531.20
11 Electrical Work- Power Feeders h) 6811.20
12 Sump Line- Flint Vault 3 17,367.34
15 Flint Vault Acuator wireturn $ 7.557.94
21 CS-2 Electrical Terminations and assists $ 1,972.46
Total Flint WIP Yard $ 51,240.14

Page | 3 Change Request Summerization letter



40016 |

CITY OF FLINT
RESOLUTIONND: __
‘ PResentzD: __ H-/3 -0
il PRESENTED: __ 5 - /] - 020
PROPOSAL #20000562
BY THE CiTy ADM INISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION To AFPROVEL, b

AGOSTINI & SONS, INC, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
SECONDARY WATER SOURCE PIPELINE

of Purchases & Supplios solicited Proposals for the constructjon of»
Water Source Pipeline as requested by the Department of

Public Works/Water Plant, and;

The Depagtment
Secondary

Amount

$81,000-801.0 FEPATOWINT $14,72589933 |
Mm___:::]

to do all things Recessary, upon City
»pproval, to enter into » contract with [,
Secondary Water Source

D'Agostini for the construction of ¢
Fog Pipeline in an Amount not-to-exceed $14,725,899.33. (Water Capital Projacts
un
APPROVED AS 10 PURCHASING: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
S A 1Yy .}L.!: &:&—' —
Joyce A, McCiage Amanda Tvyjine
Purchasing Manager Acling Chief Pinancial Offlcer
APFPROVED AS TO FORM;

Clyde m%reg City Adminlsteator %




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: 0CT = WYl

ADOPTED:

Resolution Authorizing Change Order #4 to Contract 20-044 with Rowe, Inc. for Comprehensive Zoning
Services to Extend the Contract until June 30, 2023 and add $80,000

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

The City of Flint, through its Department of Planning and Development, Planning & Zoning
Division, released and RFP in March 2020 inviting proposals from qualified firms to provide
planning/zoning services to the City, including oversight and administration of the medical and
recreational marijuana business licensing process. Applicants were required to demonstrate
knowledge and experience with respect to all aspects of planning/zoning services required by a
municipal entity.

The City selected ROWE Inc as the most responsive applicant and entered into an initial contract
with ROWE in the amount of $60,000 for comprehensive zoning services. That contract was extended
through December 31, 2021 for an additional $60,000 (CO#1), extended again through June 30, 2022
for an additional $60,000 (CO#2), and then extended again through October 31, 2022 for no additional
funds {CO#3). This contract is now fully expended, and expires October 31, 2022.

Due to the volume of work in Planning/Zoning, service continue to be needed, and the City
desires to extend this contract until the end of the fiscal year and add $80,000 to continue the services.
Funds have been identified in the following accounts:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Gode Amount
P & D Medical
Marijuana Compliance | Professional Services 101-703.000-801.000 N/A $50,000.00
Kellogg Econ. & LKE::18-
Comm, Dev. Grant Professional Services 296-737.861-801.000 E&CD $30,000.00

FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL $80,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter into Change
Order #4 to Contract 20-044 with Rowe Inc until June 30, 2023 and add $80,000 to continue their
provision of comprehensive zoning services with funds in the amount of $50,000 to be made
available from account #101-703.000-801.000; and funds in the amount of $30,000 to be made
available from account #296-737.861-801.000, for a total new contract amount of $260,000.00.



CITY OF FLINT

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE
P Robert J.F. Widigan
Willlam Kim iSep 2%, 7022 1208 DT Robert 1.F, Widigan (Sep 27, 2022 14:54 EOT3
William Kim, Chief Legal Officer Robert J.W. Widigan, Chief Financial Officer
ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWAFDS

CLYDE D EDWARDS (Sep 28, 2002 1351 EDT]

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator

Flint City Council



CITY OF FLINT

REQUISITION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'S DATE: 9-26-22

BID/PROPOSAL# 20000569

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Requisition to enter into a Change Order #4 to Contract 20-044 with ROWE, Inc

for comprehensive zoning services in the amount of $80,000 for approximately 8 months.
PREPARED BY Suzanne Wilcox, Director, Department of Planning and Development

VENDOR NAME: Rowe, Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The City of Flint, through its Department of Planning and Development, Planning & Zoning
Division, released and RFP in March 2020 inviting proposals from qualified firms to provide
planning/zoning services to the City, including oversight and administration of the medical and
recreational marijuana business licensing process. Applicants were required to demonstrate
knowledge and experience with respect to all aspects of planning/zoning services required by a
municipal entity.

The City received 2 responses, one from ROWE, Inc, and one from Fusco, Shaffer, and Pappas.
Staff reviewed and evaluated both proposals. Rowe’s proposal was the lowest bid and also
scored highest per the evaluation criteria and the City entered into a contract with ROWE in the
amount of $60,000 for comprehensive zoning services and has executed three additional change
orders for ongoing work needed and contract extensions. The last change order (Change Order
#3) was a no-cost extension through October 31, 2022, The contract is now fully expended and
due to expire. Due to the volume of work in planning/zoning, services continue to be needed.
This resolution extends the contract until June 30, 2023 and adds an additional $80,000.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Funding is available in the City’s FY23 budget for these services.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO D IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Gode Amount
P & D Medical
Marijuana Compliance | Professional Services 101-703.000-801.000 N/A $50,000.00
Kellogg Econ. & LKE::18-
Comm. Dev. Grant Professional Services 296-737.861-801.000 E&CD $30,000.00
FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL $80,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?

YES NO [

REQUISITION NO: 2300063467




CITY OF FLINT

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: 22 &ME! }ggméz Date: _ 09/26/22

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ NO [
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 1 YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal) n/a

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3

OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining): This is a contract through the end of FY23.
Services are needed due to the volume of work in Planning/Zoning.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED [ ] NOTAPPROVED

' Director of Planning and Development
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: S‘ﬁm W‘&”%
“ (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)




RESOLUTION NO.: €

PRESENTED: OCT - 5 2027

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER TO AGREEMENT WITH GENESEE COUNTY
FOR OPERATION OF THE FLINT HOLDING FACILITY FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2021,
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

On February 14, 2022, Flint City Council approved resolution #220057 authorizing an agreement
with the Genesee County Sheriff’s Department to manage the Flint Holding Facility for the period
October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2022, for $2,558,516.00.

As a result of increased salary, fringe benefits, or other costs incurred due to a newly negotiated
collective bargaining contract with its employees, the Office of the Genesee County Sheriff's
Department is requesting an amendment to the agreement for an additional $200,000.00 to cover
additional costs incurred through September 30, 2022.

Account Number Account Name Amount
101-305.205-801.000 Professional Services $200,000.00
GRAND TOTAL $200,000.000

The agreement between the City and County is contingent on the City receiving funding from the
State of Michigan to pay the full cost of the contract and the Sheriff receiving a continued waiver
from the Michigan Department of Corrections.

IT {S RESOLVED that the appropriate City Officials are to do all things necessary to issue a Change
Order to Genesee County in the amount not-to-exceed $200,000.00 for a total revised contract
amount not to exceed $2,758,516.00.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Tonnitor Roay
wmmmﬁ;_&ﬁ ey r,!ﬁnnifer Ryon Ang 31,2022 694 £0T
William Kim, City Attorney Robert J.F. Widigan, Chief Financial Officer

FOR 17‘( OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
/

Mavo’;' Sheldon A. Neeley




CITY OF FLINT

STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 08/30/22
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER TO AGREEMENT WITH THE
GENESEE COUNTY FOR OPERATION OF THE FLINT HOLDING FACILITY FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1,
2021, THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022
PREPARED BY: V. Foster

VENDOR NAME: Genesee County

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

As approved by Flint City Council, the Genesee County Sheriff's Department currently manages the
City’s 110-person holding facility. The total contract amount is $2,558,516, and the agreement runs
from 10/1/21-9/30/22 (see attached resolution and agreement).

Collective bargaining contract changes with the County’s employees managing the Holding Facility
have resulted in increased salary, fringe benefits, or other related costs. The Office of the Genesee
County Sheriff’s Department is requesting a change order for an additional $200,000.00 to cover
those costs. This will bring the total amount of the current contract to $2,758,516.

It is the recommendation of the Chief Financial Officer to enter a change order in the amount of
$200,000 to cover the increased costs. The agreement between the City and County is contingent
upon receiving funding from the State of Michigan to pay the full cost of the contract and the Sheriff
receiving a continued waiver from the Michigan Department of Corrections.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES | | NO [_| IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
Police Professional Services 101-305.205-801.000 $200,000.00
GRAND TOTAL $200,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [ | NO REQUISITION NO:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): & APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

Jennifer Roat
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: err¥er Rybo Avg 31,4022 58:03 EOT

Jennifer Ryan, Deputy Finance Director




AMENDMENT TO CITY OF FLINT AND GENESEE COUNTY
AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION OF FLINT HOLDING FACILITY
BY GENESEE COUNTY SHERIFF
FY2021-22

This Amendment is between The City of Flint {the “City”"} and Genesee County (the
“County") (the City and the County together, the “Parties”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to Board Resolution 2022-216, the Parties executed an
Agreement for Operation of Flint Holding Facility by Genesee County Sheriff FY2021-22,
(the “Agreement”), pursuant to which the Office of Genesee County Sheriff would operate
the City of Fiint pre-arraignment holding facility in the Genesee County Jail; and

WHEREAS, during FY2021-22 most, if not all, employees of the Office of Genesee
County Sheriff received an increase in salary, fringe benefits, or other costs as a result of
a newly negotiated collective bargaining agreement between the County and the unions,
which has resuited in increased costs under the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties now wish to amend the Agreement, pursuant to
paragraphs 16 and 4(4) of said Agreement, to increase the total compensation under the
Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Paragraph 4 (Compensation) of the Agreement is amended to increase the total
compensation by $200,000.00 from $2,558,516.00 to $2,758,516.00.

2. The remaining terms of the Agreement remain unchanged and in full effect.

CIT‘fleT /61( COUNTY OF GENESEE
By: M ‘Q By.

Shelddn Neeley, Mayor Domonique Clemons, Chairperson
City of Flint County Board of Commissioners
Date: 0 I 29 ! 20121 Date:
Approved as to form: By:
Christopher Swanson, Sheriff

e Kirk g 12 TR County of Genesee
William Kim, Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint Date:

CITY OF FLINT, Approved as fo Finance
2 = W

Rabast LF Wi gan Aug 48, 20020502 £D7 .

Robert J.F. Widigan, Chief Financiat Officer

Brian MacMillan, Senior APA-Civil Division
County of Genesee




CITY OF FLINT AND GENESEE COUNTY
AGREEMENT FOR OPERATION OF FLINT HOLDING FACILITY
BY GENESEE COUNTY SHERIFF
FY2021-22

This is an agreement befween the CRy of Fiint (hereinafter “Cily") and Genssee County
{hersinafter "County®) for operation of a pre-arraignment holding faciily (hereinsfter “Holding
Facilily") by the Genesee County Sheriff therelnafler “Sherifi™} (fogether, the *Parties”).

The Sheriff shall operate the Holding Faciiity in the Qenesea County Jail space in accordance
with the following terms and conditions:

1. Applicable Law: This contract shall be governed by and inferpreted according to the laws of
the State of Michigan pereining to confracts made and to be performed in this state.

2. Arblirstion: The Parties agres that for all clalms, counterclalms, disputes, and other matters
arising out of or relating to this agreement, & patly must request tha consent from tha cther
parly to arbitrate within 30 days from the date the requesting party knows or should have
known the facts giving rise to the claim, dispute or question,

{a) Notice of a request for arbitration must be submitted {o the non-requesting party in writing
by cerlifiad mail or personal service upon the counse! of record, oither the City Attermney
or Corporation Counsel,

{b) Within 60 days from the date a request for arbitration is recelved by the non-requesting
patty, that panty shall inform the roquesting parly whether it agrees to arbltrate. i the non-
requesting parly does not consent, the requesting party may proceed with an action in the
appropriate court. If the non-requesting party does conserd, then within 30 days of the
consent sach party shall submit to the other the name of one persen to serve as an
arbifrator. The two arbiirators together shall then select a third person, the three fogether
ghall than serve as a panel in all proceedings. Any decision concurred in by a majority of
the thres shall be a fina binding decision. The non-requesting party's failure to respond
to a timely, conforming request for arbitration Is deemed consant to arbitration,

(¢) The costs of the arbltretion shall be spht and bome equaliy batwaen the Parties and such
costs are not subject to shifting by the arbitrator,

{d) The remedy for fallure 1o comply with this provision is dismissal of the action.

3. CHty income Tax Withholding: County and any subconiractor engaged in this contract shall
withhold frora each payment to its employees the Clty income fax on ai of thelr compensation
subject to tax, afler ghing effect to exemptions, as follows:

(a) Residents of the City: At a rate equal to 1% of all compensation pald to the employee who
is a resident of the City of Flint.

{b) Non-resigents: At a rate equalto 172% of the compensstion pald te the employas for work
done or services parformed in the Cly of Flint.




These taxes shall be held In trust and paid over to the City of Fiint in accordance with City
ordinances and State law. Any fallure to do so shall constitute a substantial and material
breach of this contract.

. Compensation: This agreement is contingent on cartain conditions describad below. Inthe
event the City recelvas funding, the City shall pay for such services, as set forth hereln, a
mmmmmt&m&mmmummmmmame
page “Genexeo County Sherii's Office Flint Clity Lockup Proposals” and the attachment
to this contract ttled, “Proposad Budget 21-22"7, which governa pricing for this contract tarm,
with the amounts stated in this document superseding any inconslstent amounts stated in the
proposals, with the exception of the maintenance faes, not to exceesd $40,000.00, to be pald
by the state funding received by the City upon verification of maintenance work completed.
The contract price inciudes all anticipated costs of operafing the facliity ncluding transpon,
meals, insurance, service fees, and personnel costs. in no event will County be entitied to a
greater amount of payment than is set forth in this contract, nor wili the County perform
services or acquire equipment for which it will not be reimbursed. Other costs may include
vacation payouts upon retirement for ime accrued while assigned {o the Holding Facifity.
Mmﬂngn&eaﬁﬂoﬂagmmﬂsby@tyoﬁ&hhmagmamm
are not binding.

The Parties agree that if the above contract price i3 hot approved by the State, County wil!
m.andﬂ\ecnyofﬁhtwﬂlampt,ambuﬂgelandmbasadmﬁawaﬂabie

{1) County shall submit lemized involcas for all services provided under thiz Agreement
identitying:

{a) The date of service

{b)  The name of parson providing the service and a general description of the service
provided.

{c} The unit rate and the fotad amount due.

Involces shall be subimitted to:

City of Flint
Accounts Payable
£.0. Box 248

Flint, M| 48501-0246

{2} Invoices shall he paid by the Clty within forty-five {45) days of submission of & proper
invoica.

(3) It is solely within the discretion of the City as to whether County has provided a proper
Invoice. The City may require addiional information or walve requirements as # sees fit
but will not unreasonably withhold funds.

{4) ¥, curing the period covered by this Agreement, an increase In salary, fringe benefits, or
other costs I8 implemenied as a result of negotistion between the County and the
coliective bargaining organization (fabor union) of the amployees or as a result of rate
increases, this Agreement shall he amended to include the increased cost of providing the




5.

6.

7.

o

o

10.

1.

12

servives covered by this Agreement, and the City agrees to reimburse the County to the
axtent of the increased costs and avallable funding.

Contingencies: This agreemant ls contingent on the Cify recelving furding to pay the full
costs of this contract for the services described in paragraph 4, above, from the State of
Michigan for the Holding Facllity, and the Sheriff racelving a continued walver from the
Michigen Department of Comections regarding the standards applicable to the Holding
Facility. Fallure to obtain efther contingency shall render this contract vold.

Contract Documents: The invitation for bids, instructions to biddars, proposal; affidavit,
addanda (if any), statement of bidder's qualifications (when required), genera! corxditions,
gpeclal condiions, parformance bond, lebor and materdal payment bond, Insurance
cartificates, technical specifications, and drawings, togsther with this agreement, form the
contract, and they are as fully a part of the contract as if attached hereto or repeated herein,

Disclalmer of Contractua! Relationship with Subcontractors: Nothing conteined In the
Contract Documents shall create any contractual refatlonship betwaen the Clly and any
Subcontractor or Sub-subcontractor.

Term: The tarm of this contract is October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2022,

Cortification, Licensing, Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibilities: County
warrants and certifies that County and/or any of its principals are properly certified and
ficensed to perform the duties required by this contract In accord with laws, rules, and
roguiations, and i no! presently debamred, euspended, proposed for debarment or declared
insligible for the award of any Federal contracts by any Federal agency. County may not
continus to or be compensated for any work psrformed during any time perod where the
debamment, suspension or incligibliity described above exists or may arise in the course of
County contractual relationship with the City. Faliure to comply with this section consiitutes a
material breach of this Contract. Should it be determined that County performed work under
this contract whila in non-compliance with this provision, County agrees to reimburse the City
for any costs that the Cify must repay to any and all entities.

Faroo Majeurs: Nelther parly shall be responsible for damages or delays caused by Force
Majaura or other events beyond the control of the other party and which could nol

have baen anticipated or prevented. For purposes of this Agreement, Force Majeurs Includes,
but is not imited to, adversa waather condfitions, fioods, epidemics, war, riot, sirikes, inckouts,
and other industrial disturbances; unknown site conditions, accidents, sabotage, fire, and acts
of God. Should Force Majeure occur, the parties shall mitually agree on the terms and
conditions upon which the servicaes may continue,

Good Standing: County must remaln curent and not be In defautf of any obiigations dus the
Cily of Flint, inchuding the payment of faxes, fines, penalties, kcenses, or other monles due
the Clly of Fiint. Viplations of this claugs shall constituto & substantisl and material breach of
thig contract, Suth breach shall consiitute good cause for the termination of this contract
should the Clity of Flint dacide to terminate on such basis.

Liablifty; Each party io this Agreement wili remain responsible far any claimis arlsing out of
that party's parformance of this Agreement, as provided for In this Agreement or by law.
This Agreement I8 not intended to elther increass or decrease either party's liablilty to, or
mmunity from, tort claims.




This Agreamsnt is not intended to, nor will it ba interpreted as giving, either party a right of
indemnification either by contract or at law for clalms arising out of the performance of this
Agresment.

13. independant Contractor. No provision of this conract shall be construed as creating an

14.

8.

employer-amployee relationship. it {5 hereby expressly undarstood and agreed that County
is an “Independent contractor” as that phrase has been defined and Interpreted by the courts
of the State of Michigan and, as such, County Is not entitled to any benefits nol otherwise
spaclfied hereln.

insurance/Worker's Compensation: County shali provide evidence of having scquired tha
insurance for this Contract. All coverage shall be obtalned from insurance cempenies licensed
and authorized to do business In the State of Michigan unless otherwlse approved by the
City's designated representative. Policlas shell be reviewed by the City's designated
representative for completeness and limits of coverage. All coverage shall be with insurance
carriers acceptable to the City of Filnt, County shall maintain the following insunance coverage
for the duration of the contract:

{a8) Commercial Ganerat L [abifity coverage of not less than $11,000,000 combined single imit.
This coverags shali include: Bodily Injury, Personal Injury, Property Damags, Contractua!
Liablifity, Products and Completed Operafions, independent Contractors; Broad Form
Commercial Geners! Liability Endorsement, (XCU) Exclusions deleted and a per contract
aggregata coverage.

{b) Workers Compensation insurance in acsordance with Michigan statutory requirements.
The Parties agree that this coverage Is included in the personne! coste In the Proposal,

(¢) SIR Chargeg, It is undemstood that noe County resources wilt be expended which are not
reimbursed. County shall establish and maintaln, and City shall pay into utilizing the
epproved State funding, an account, designated on the Proposed Budget 2021-22 as
*Damage Cleims Geaneral/SIR,” to be utilized solely as the Seif Insured Retention source
of funding for selilements or paymentis on clalms, inciuding legal fees, arlsing from the
Holding Facility, The City's contribution to the payment on claims, including fegal fees,
ariging from the Holding Facility fs limited to the sourcs funding provided by the State. The
contribution into this account agreed upon by the Parties for this term is $50,000 to bo
invoiced and pald in the first biliing cycle. County agrees te provide a quarterly accounting
of this fund.

Al certificates of insurance must provide the Cily of Flint with not less than 30 days advance
written notfce in the event of cancallation, non-payment of premium, nonrenewal, or any
material change in policy coverage. County must provide, upon request, certified coples of
all insurance policles. If any of the above polices are due to expire during the term of this
contract, County shall deliver renewal certificates and coples of the new policies to tha Clty of
Flint al feast ten days prior to the expiration date. County shall ensure that all subcantractors
ulilized obiain and maintaln !l insurance coverage required by this provision.

Laws and Ordinances: County shall obay and ablde by ali of the laws, rules and regulations
of the Fedseral Governiment, the Constitution of the United States, State of Michigan, Genessa
County and the City of Fiint, applicable to the parformance of this agresment, Including, but
not limited to, tabor laws, and taws regulating or applying to public improvemeants,




16. Modificatlons: Any modifications to this contract must be in writing and signed by the parties
or the authorized employee, officer, board or councl representative of the parties authorized
fo make such contraciual modifications under State law and loca! ordinances,

17. Non-Assignability: County shall not assign or iransfer any interest in this contract withowt
the prior wititen consent of the Clty provided, however, that claims for money dus or to become
due to County from the City under this contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or
other financia! instituion without such approval. Nolkes of any such assignment or transfer
shail be furnished promptly to the City.

18. Non-Disclosure/Confidentiality: County agrees that the documents identified herein gs the
gontract documents are confidential information intended for the sole use of the Chy and that
County will not disclose any such information, or in any other way make such doctmends
public, without the oxpress written approval of the City or the order of the court of appropriate
juriadiction or as required by the laws of the State of Michigan.

19. Non-Discrimination: County shali not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment with respect o hiring or tenure; terms, conditions, or privieges of employment;
or any mattar directly or indivectly related to amployment, because of race, color, cread,
religion, ancestry, national orighh, age, sex, height, weight, disablity or other phyalcal
impalnmeni, marital stetus, or status with respect to public assistance.

20. No Third Party Beneficlarles: There are no third parly bensaficiaries of this contract.
21. Notlces: Notices to the City of FHnt shall be dwnod m‘ﬁdmt N In wriling and rnailed

oﬂoauchomefaddmssns bedsstgnatedhmﬂmbymcnyfmmimmm Noﬁces
toGourﬁyshdlbedwnedsufﬁdmﬂmwrmngmdmaﬂod poﬁagaprapafd &ddreswdto

2o 10 6usts othor addrass 26 may be des!gnated in wrmug by County
fromt[mototime

22. Records Property of Ciy: All documents, information, reports and the ike prepared or
genaratad by Counly ag a result of this contract shalt be shared with the Chy of Flint st the
City’s request,

23. Scope of Services: County shail provide ali of the personnal, materials, labor, equipment,
suppliss, machinety, tocls, clsaning, supedntendence, insurance and other accessorias and
services nacessary to provide the service in accordancs with the scope of work, these terms
and conditions, and fedaral, state, or local laws as wall as the original 3 and § page proposals
titled “Ganesse County Sharlffs Office Flint Clty Lockup Propoaal,” the atiachment to
this agreement titled, “Proposed Budget 21-22", which govems pricing for this contract term
to the extent thai those proposals do nat conflict with faderal, state, or iocal 1aw and the special
conditions siated within this agreemant. Cify wilt provide the physical space as well as al
utilities and genaral meintananca of the space. f thera ls any inconsistency betwesn the
propesal and the conditions stated in this documsent or in the other attachments to this
documen, the terms of this agreament control to the extant of such Inconsistency.




County shall perform the work in accordance with the General Conditions and any Special
Conditions provided for in this agreement and warrants to the City that all materdals and
equipment furnished under this agreament witl be new unless otharwisa specifiad, and that all
wark wit be of good quality, free from faults end defects and in conformance with the contract
documents.

24, Special Conditlons: The following special conditions shsl superseds any and all
inconsistent provisiona:

{a) Detainee Booking - Detainees will be buoked at the Holding Facliity, Sheriff agrees that
he formally takes custody and conirol over the detainee when the detainee is presented for
hocking and detalnee remains In his custedy and control unifi release. Detalinees will be
booked using the Cliy's Liva Scan equipment, If acceasible. Sheriff shall be solsly responsibie
for supervision and care of detalness while they are under his custody and control. The
County's Jail Admission Policy shall govern when the Holding Facllity maches 100 detainees.

(b} Jall Policy and Procedures ~The County and tha Sherlif agrea that all detaineas will be
accepted for holding Intha Holding Facllity as provided for in this Agresment. Fallure {0 accapt
detainees as pravided by this agreement, except when the populationis over 100 as provided
in section 24 {a) above, ls a material breach of this Agreement and is cause for terminetion of
this Agresment with 30 days written notice. County agrees that, for the duration; of the Sheriff's
administration of the Holding Facllity, tha County 1s lagaliy responsible for costs and damages
that may result from Incidents related to the provision of these services occurring within the
Facllity.

{¢) Healthcare ~ The Shenff Is responsible for determining whether a detainee nesds
healthcare, including mentel or physical care. If a detalnee who does not meet the County's
Jall Admiasion Policy nesds heatthcare, the Sheriff or his designee will immediately seek
consent from an authorized City representative, as designated by the Flint Police
Departmant, to releasa the detainee from custody. if the City cansants, the Sheriff will
transport detainee to a health care provider. Upon dallvery of the detaines o the provider,
the detainee will be discharged from custody. The Clty is not Bable for heaith care costs for
detainges If i has consented io their release from custady.

if a defainoe who meets the County's Jall Admisslon Policy needs healthcare, the Sheriff or
his deslgnes wil immediataly seek consent from an authorized City reprasentative, as
designated by the Fiint Pofice Department, to trensport the detainee to a haeith care provider.
If the City consants, the Sheriff wil transport detainas to a health cara provider and ansura
proper parsennsl from the county jafl are there to receive custody of the detainee. Upon
deilvery of the detaines to the provider, the detainee will be discharged from custody of the
Holding Faciiity and fransferred to the custody of the Sheriff. The City Is not liable for health
care cosls for detainees {f it has consented fo thalr release from custedy.

(d) Use of Holding Faclilty — Any person arrested on an original charge or on an outstanding
watrant from the 87™ District Court district or the Seventh Circuit Court may ba lodged In the
Holding Faollity regardiess of agency meking the arresi, uniess the pereon is armested on a
charge that otherwise meets the County’s Jaif Admission Policy, in which case the asrested
person shall be lodged in the County Jail. This paragraph applies uniess the County Jall is
under a County Jall Overcrowding State of Emergency described in Public Act 352 of 1982,
as amended, that is beyond 14 days as described In MCL. 801.56.




Any parson arrested in the City on a warrani{s) {ssued from a jurisdiction other than those
listed above may be lodged at the Holding Facliity, provided that the warrant holding agency
confirms the validity of the warrant and commits to plcking up the detaines within 24 hours,

{e) Performance Objectivas — Cily and County will develop financlal and performance
objectives. The objectives shall include, but will not be limited to, datarmining how many
detainees were lodged In the jeil who did nol meat the Gounty Jall Admission Palicy; how
many detaineos were arraigned; and the reported ctime as compared to the period preceding
the operation of the Holding Faciity. The metrics will be reviewed evety 8 months. After
review, if necessary, the terms of this contract will be revised so as to facilitate satisfaction of
the agreed upon benchmarks.

(I} Organlzation Chart ~ CHy and Counhty will develop and continuously update an
organization chart which will sel forth all conrections ataff employees and thalr positions. In
no avent wili the total number of employeas assigned to the Holding Facility fall below the
number provided in the Proposals.

() Detaines Reimbursemant — County may seek relmbursement from detalness as allowed
by law. The total price of the contract will be reduced by the amount recovered.

{h} Mesting/Reporting - The City and Counly will designate rapresentatives of the Sheritf
and Fiint Police Departments to confer as needed, but no less than a weekly basis, to ensure
the safe and efficiant oparation of tha Holding Facility, as well as compliance with the terms
of this Agreement. The Sheriff will provide the Flint Police Department with access 1o
operational data and ragufarly report on the operation of the Holding Faclilty.

25. Severablilty: In the event that any provision contained herein shall be determined by & court

or administrative fribunal to bs contrary to a provislon of state or federal law or o be
unenforcesble for any reason, then, to the extent necsssary and possible to render the
remainder of this Agreemant enforceable, such provision may be medified or ssvered by such
court or adminlsirative tribunal 5o as to, as nearly as possible, carry out the Intention of the
parties hereto, considering the purpose of Lhe entira Agreement in relation to such provision,
The invalidation of one or more terms of this contract shall not affect the valldity of the
remaining terms.

28, 8tandards of Performance: County agrees to exercise independent judgment and to perform

ite dutles under this contract in accordance with sound professionel practices. The City Is
ralying upon the professional reputation, exparionce, certification, and abillty of County.
County agrees that all of the obligations required by it under this Contract shali be performed
by the County and its employees and working under County direction ang control.

27. Subcontracting. No subconlract work, if permitted by the City, shall be started prior to the

written approval of the subcondractor by the City. Tha City reserves the righi to accept or
reject any subconirattor,

28. Termination: Elther parly may terminate this contract upon giving wriften notice 2 months in

advance., The coniract will be automatically terminated should the State of Michigan not
provida funds to operate the Holding Facility. The City will immediately notify the County i it
leams that the State will not renew funding for the Holding Facllity for the punpose of
Implementing an organkzed transition or shut down of the Facllity.




25, Time of Performance: County’s services shall commence immediately upon recoipt of the
notice ta proceed and shall be carvied out farthwith and without reasonable dalay.

30. Walver: Faliure of the any of the Partios to insist upon strict compliance with sny of the terms,
covenants, or conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a walver of any term,
sovenant, or condition. Any wailver or relinquishment of any right or power hereunder et any
one or more times shafl not be deemed & walver or relinguishment of that right or power at
any other time.

31. Whole Agreement. This written agreement and the documents ¢ited herein embody the entire
agreement between the parties. Any additions, deletions or modifications hereto must ba in
writing and signed by both parties,

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS




HOLDING FACILITY CONTRACT 2021-22
SIGNATURE PAGE

COUNTY OF GENESEE:

TP ' Date
Genesee County Baard of Commissioners

izc:fz'}'///ﬁ/ E ijﬂ" AN A \yq( E
Christopher Swanston, Sheriff Date

CITY OF FLINT, a Michigan Municipal Corp.:
t

Sheﬁon NeSIey. MaymT o Date
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

A,

e /“"f ' Li{/y 24
Brooke E. Tucker Date

Senior Assistant Prosecuting Afty.-Civil Divislon

Date

"~ Acting City Attomey




818/22, 8:36 AM City of Flint Mail - RE: City of Flint Holding Facility

Vickie Foster <vioster@cityoffiint.com>

RE: City of Flint Holding Facility

1 message

Root, Kim (MDOC) <RootK@michigar.gov> Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 8:16 AM
To: Vickie Foster <vfoster@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Rebert Widigan <rwidigan@cityoffiint.com>

The additional funds will be coming through the normal billing process. The county has realized that they will exceed the
original MOU amount. That is why they requested the additional $200,000.

Kim

From: Vickie Foster <vfoster@cityofflint com>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:04 AM

To: Root, Kim (MDOC) <RootK@michigan gov>
Cc: Robert Widigan <rwidigan@uityofflint.com>
Subject: Re: City of Flint Holding Facility

CAUTION: This is an External email, Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Good morning,

Thank you! We will get a copy of the agreement once it is signed and an invoice over to you right away.

Vickie

On Thu, Aug 18, 2022 at 7:59 AM Root, Kim (MDOC) <RootK@michigan.gov> wrote:
Morning!

Yes, MDOC Administration has agreed to fund the addilional $200,000 for personnel costs. They requasted thal it was
memorialized in writing with both parties agresing to the terms.

Let me know if you need anything elsea.
Thank you!

Kim

MDOC

https:ifma‘l. google.com/ma Fui27k=6916a15 1cbBview=pidsearch=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar9792479534 78990236%7Cmsg-f%3A17415012120389. .,

13




8/18/22, 8:36 AM City of Fiint Mail - RE: City of Flint Holding Facility
517-420-7641

From: Vickie Foster <vfoster@cityofflint.com>
Sent; Wednesday, August 17, 2022 5:03 PM
To: Reot, Kim (MDOC) <RootK@michigan,gov>
Cc: Robert Widigan <rwidigan@cityofflint.com>
Subject: City of Fiint Holding Facility

CAUTION: This is an External email, Please send suspicious emails ta abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Kim,

Can you confirm if the State of Michigan is approved to reimburse the City an additional $200,000 for Increased
personnel costs? A new bargaining agreement between the County and Sheriff's Department was enacied. 've
attached a copy of the original contract and the proposed amendment.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thank you,
Vickie

Vickie Foster

City of Flint - Finance Dept.
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, M1 48502
www.cityoffiint.com

Direct: (810)766-7268

Vickie Foster

hilps-7mail. google.comimailiu/2/7ik<6416a 151 cb&view*pt&search:ati&permthid=lhread—a%3Af97924?95347899036%7Cmsg-f%3A1 7415012129389... 23




818122, 8:36 AM City of Flint Mail - RE: City of Flint Holding Facility
City of Flint - Finance Dept.

1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502

www . cityofflint.com
Direct: (810)766-7268

hitps:Himail google.com/mailiu/2/?ik=6916a 151 cb&view=pl&search=allépermthid sthread-a%3Ar97924795347898036%7Cmsg-%3A1 T4 15012129389, . 43




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: FEB - 9 01

ADOPTED: o?r// 4// FOAL

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GENESEE COUNTY FOR
OPERATION OF THE FLINT HOLDING FACILITY FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 01, 2021
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

The City of Flint Police Department includes a 110-person holding facility with the ability to hold
detainees for up fo 72 hours; and

The City desires to continue utilizing the holding facility and has sought funding from the State of
Michigan to operate the facility; and

The Genesee County Sheriff currently operates the holding facility. The City and the Sheriff have agreed
to the terms of a contract for the Sheriff to continue operating the facility for the period October 01, 2021
through September 30, 2022. Pursuant to that agreement, the Sheriff will operate the Flint Holding Facility
for a contract price not-to-exceed $2,558,516.00; and

Account Number Actount Name Amount
101-302.205-801.000 Professional Services $2,558,516.00
Grand Yotal for September 01, 2021 - Ociober 31, 2022 $2,558,516.00.

The agreement between the City and County is contingent on the City receiving fundmg from the State of
Michigan to pay the full cost of the contract and the Sheriff receiving a continued waiver from the Michigan
Department of Corrections; and

It is the determination of the City that it is in best interest to enter iato a contract with the Sheriffto
continue operating the holding facility for the period October 01, 2021 through September 30, 2022,

FT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are to do all things necessary to enter into the
attached agreement with the Genesee County for operations of the Flint Holding Facility for the period
October 01, 2021 through September 30, 2022,

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Do il Robert I.7. Whidgan

Angela Wheeler . Robert ¥ .F.Widigan

Chief Legal Officer Chief Financial Officer

FOR CITY OF FLINT: gcﬁ CIL:
2 D7l i - L&“"“

Erie B. Mays, Council President




RESOLUTION NO.
PRESENTED: OCT - 5 2002

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENT TO MOVE FUNDS TOPARKS
AND RECREATION OPERATING BUDGET

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, the Cityreceived ashare ofthe final assets asa result ofthe dissolution of the Flint
Area Enterprise Community, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the City has a gap in funding needed to complete planned Parks and Recreation
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the requested funding is restricted in its usage, and needs to address goals and
objectives as outlined in the original program guidelines; and

WHEREAS, it has been decided that the identified end use ofthe funded projects meet the intent
andhelptoaddressthe goalsandobjectives asoutlinedinthe originalprogram guidelines; and

WHEREAS, funding has been identified in the following accounts, and accounts are as
follows:

Dept. NameofAccount Account Number GrantCode Amount

_CED | Unallocated Budget Appropriations | 296-737.310-963. 003 OFAEC-2021 | $200,000.00
Parks Intra fund 1ransiers in 208-931.101-699 0d0 $200,000.00
_Parks Professional Services | 558762 102.801.000 1 $200,000.00

ITIS RESOLVED that the appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things necessary
to complete a Budget Amendment to move $200,000.00 from OFAEC-2021 to the Parks and
Recreation Fund and appropriate itin the Parks and Recreation operating budget.

APPROVEDASTOFINANCE: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Roben‘ J F Wid:qan Ay —

Robert Wldlgan Chlemeanc;al Officer Wliham Kun, Clty Attorney
ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWARDS

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator



= CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 09/13/22
BIO/PROPOSAL# N/A

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENT TO MOVE FUNDSTO PARKS
AND RECREATION OPERATING BUDGET

PREPARED BY: Roy Lash, Planning and Development Dept., 810.766.7426 x3009

VENDOR NAME:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The City of Flint previously received a pro rata share of the final assets of the Flint Area Enterprise
Community, Inc., upon its dissolution in the amount of $938,491.36. Upon receipt of the funding, the
City agreed to use this funding to help support programs and activities in a manner consistent with
the authorizing legislation and program guidelines previously setforth.

The City has identified a gap in funding for several parks projects that need to be completed, and it
has been decided that these projects meet the end-use goal of providing recreational and
community-building activity space to historically underserved populations within various parks.

It is being requested that $200,000.00 of this funding be utilized to provide the needed gap funding
to complete these projects, and as such be moved from the identified account and be made available
in the Parks and Recreation operating budget.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: If this funding is not approved, several planning parks and
recreation capital improvement projects will not be completed due to a funding gap.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES O NO O IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Dept. Name of Account Account Number | Grant Code Amount

CED | Unallocated Budget Appropriations | 296-737.310-963.000| OFAEC-2021{ $200,000.00
Parks | Intra fund TransfersIn | 208-931.101-699.000f ~1.$200,000.00
Parks | Professional Services 208-752.102-801.000 $200,000.00

FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL | $200,000.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES O NO x REQUISITION NO: N/IA



= CITY OF FLINT
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL; [ e Date: 09/13/2022

FINANGE APPROVAL: == 09/27/2022

Jennifer Ryan

WILLYOURDEPARTMENTNEEDA CONTRACT? YES x NO

(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 1

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: {This will depend on the term of the bid proposai}

BUDGEY YEAR1
BUDGET YEAR2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER iMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining);

STAFFRECOMMENDATION: (PLEASESELECT): X APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: — — — mm e o — — Director of Planning and Development

{Suzanne Wilcox, Director of Planning and Development



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: 0CT - 5 2022

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENT TO MOVE FUNDS FROM THE
GENERAL FUND BALANCE TO THE
PARKS AND RECREATION OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE
ST. JOHN MEMORIAL PARK PROJECT

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, the City of Flint has funds previously available from the sale of City-owned tands, including
a recent sale of the former St. John Community Center, located at 3420 St. John St.; and

WHEREAS, those funds were received in FY2022 and were not appropriated by the end of the fiscal
year, so they are now included in the General Fund balance; and

WHEREAS, The St. John Street Historical Committee is an association of residents who lived in the St.
John Street neighborhood, and come together to keep families from the neighborhood connected and
history of the neighborhood documented and memorialized. This neighborhood was destroyed
through decades of racist urban renewal practices: and

WHEREAS, the St. John Street Historical Committee, in partnership with City of Flint planners, have
developed a plan for a memorial park recognizing the contributions of the hundreds of families that
were displaced and the City has committed to ongoing support of the project; including fundraising
and funding portions of the plan. The plan includes several phases, and includes placemaking
initiatives, such as memorial signage, historical markers, active and passive recreational features,
landscaping, and infrastructure improvements; and



CITY OF FLINT

WHEREAS, funding in the amount of $250,000 is available from the land sale to be moved to the Parks

and Recreation Operating Budget to undertake projects as identified in the St. John Memorial, and

accounts are as follows:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number | Code Amount
General | Transfers Out to Other Funds | 101-966.000-995.000 N/A $250,000.00
Parks Intra fund Transfers 208-931.101-699.000 N/A $250,000.00
Parks Professional Service 208-752.102--801.000 N/A $250,000.00
FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL $250,000.00

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to

to complete a Budget Amendment to transfer $250,000.00 from the General Fund to the Parks and

Recreation Fund and appropriate in the Parks and Recreation Fund.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

2 ? PO EDT)

William Kim
City Attorney

FOR CITY OF FLINT:

GLYDE D EDWARDS’

LYDE D EDWARDS (5eg Z32E 123 EDT;

Clyde Edwards
City Administrator

APROVED AS TO FENANCE:

/?cw/fﬁ L7 h//ﬁ//ﬂ&[

Robert LF. Widigan {Sep 27, 20

Rohert J .F. Widigan
Chief Financial Officer

CITY COUNCIL:

Flint City Council




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY'S DATE: 9/12/22
BID/PROPOSAL# n/a

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENT TO MOVE FUNDS TO
PARKS AND RECREATION OPERATING BUDGEY

PREPARED BY: Suzanne Wilcox, Director, Department of Planning and Development

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

This recommendation for funding is for the St. John Memorial Park (plan attached) to provide funding for
capital improvements that would create an additional recreational opportunity in the City of Flint while
honoring and reinvesting in neighborhoods and communities that were stripped of generational wealth and
power due to racist systems and practices, with the goal of strengthening the health and well being of our
residents for generations to come. Proposed first phase improvements include historical marker plagques, park
name sighage, interpretive signate, Flint River Trail and Watershed sign, decorative benches, pavilion, picnic
tables and grills, and statues.

Funding for first phase improvements for the St. John Memorial Park will come from General Fund account
101-701.000-673.100 in the amount of $250,000.00. The City received revenue of $492,310.50 in FY2022,
placed in account 101-701.000-673.100 for the sale of 3420 St. john Street, which was the former St. John
Street Community Center. The intent of the City was that a portion of these funds would be made available to
help establish the memorial park. The funds were not appropriated at the end of FY2022, so they are now
incorporated into the General Fund balance. The Parks Department would like to use as identified abave.
Approval is needed to transfer the funds from General Fund to the Parks and Recreation Fund, including
creating a budget in the transfer out and transfer in accounts. Additionally, Planning and Development needs
to appropriate the revenue in the Parks fund by creating a budget in the expense account #208-752.102-
801.000 to use for the St. John Street Memorial Park project.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: There is money in the account listed below. This project is included in the
Mayor's American Rescue Plan Act Recovery Plan, presented to Council on June 14, 2022. Fundraising is
ongoing to complete this project, expected to be completed in a phased approach according to the
Draft $t. john Memorial Park Plan.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES NO E IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

X
Grant
Dept, Name of Account Account Number| Code Amount
General Fund |Transfers Out to Other Funds| 101-966.000-995.000 N/A $250,000.00
Parks Intra fund Transfers In 208-931.101-699.000 N/A $250,000.00
Parks Professional Service 208-752.102--801.000 N/A $250,000.00
FY22/23 GRAND TOTAL $250,000.00




CITY OF FLINT

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES NO 7] REQUISITION NO:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES NO |
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) 2 YEARS —Vendors to be identified based
upon bids received.

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal) n/a

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLFASE SELECT): @ APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: i‘.m L 2.,  Director, Dept of Planning and Dev.
( } (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)




